Po %ooooos'qos

IR HINUWUJ‘IJLI@!IIlIIIlWﬂ\@J@II[NII@)lll
e D T L fas

Certified Copies Certificates of Status __-

Office Use Only




v

Rive;ra, Maribel D O % Om 5 q O 3

From: ccakov@resourcefulimind.com

Sent: Tuesday, January 25, 2011 12:17 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Change of address

Please change the address of my corporation from 2699 Stirling Road, Suite C306E, Hollywood, FL 33312
to 1000 Fifth Street, Suite 228, Miami Beach, FL 33139

My federal tax id #: 22-3974780

Name of Corporation: Carole Cakov, Psy.D. P.A,

Carole Cakov, Psy.D. P.A.

1000 Fifth Street, Suite 228

Miami Beach, FL 33131

(T) 305-776-2457 (F) 305-704-3092
web: resourcefullmind.com

The information transmitted in this communication is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon, this infermation by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error,
please contact Dr. Cakov at 305-776-2457 immediately and delete the material frem any computer.
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